
  

                 
             

   

       

    
   

  
   

  

    

   

   

      
  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

   

 
  

     

   
  

   

 

             
            

           
         

             

      

 

 

   
   
   

  

  

   



  

   
   

   

    
   

    
   

  

     

    

      

    
   

   

           

           

           
              

       

         

              
       

          
               

              
                

   

            



   
  

               
                

         

             

 
   

 

 

   
   
   

   

 
   



  

 
 

    

    
    

    

                 
       

                  
     

             

         

              

           

     
      

           

             
           
           
          

 
         

 

       

      

              
           

         
        

            
     



           
   

   

           
    

            
             

              

   

           
            

  

     
            

               
      

               
            

 

                
   

       

             
   



   
   

    

  

   
   

   

     

      

 
     

   
  

  

   
   

 

 

 
   

 
    

           
              

        

            
 

       

 
   

  

   
 

    
    
   

 

  

  

 

   

  

  



  

   
   

   

    

   

    
   

  
   

  

     

   

    
   

  
   

             
            

           
         

             

      

 

 

    
   
   

  

  

   



 
     

    
   

    
            

    

    

 
   

                 
      

 

 

                 
     

              
         

             

          

            
            

            

           
          
          

         
 

          
 

            

   

                
            

            
           

           
     



   
        

   

   

         
    

             
             

              

   

           
            

  

  
    

           

               
       

               
          

 

               
   

              
 

       



  

   

   

    
   

    
   

  

     

      

      

    
   

   

           

           

           
              

       

         

                
       

          
               

              
              

   

            



   
  

               
               

         

             

 

 

   
   
   

   

 

   

 
 

 



   

            

             

                

             

              

      

   



    
 

     

   

        

  

   

    

        
            

  
        

     
    

    
 

   
            

  
            

         
              

             
             
            

      

        



    

   
 

 
   
 

  

 

 

   

   

 

 

 

 

   

 

  
    

   
  
  

 
   

     
   

  
  

   
 

   

     

 

   
     

       

      
      

 

 

         



  

    
 

     

  
  

  
  



   
   

      
                    

    

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

   

    

    

    

   

   

  

    

   

  

     

   

       

     

   

     

     

   

    

     

   

       

     

 

   

     

 

  

      
 

  

  

  

          

     

   

       
      

 

   

     

 

   

  

      

     

   

         

   

   

         

   

   

       
     

   



    

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

  

   

     

 

   

     

 

    

     

 

  

  

  

     

   

   

         

     

   

     

      
 

   

     

 

  

  

      

     

 

   

      

 

   

    

 

    

     

 

   

     

 

  

  

  

  

  

      

      

   

  

     

   

     

     

   

     

     

   



    

      
       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

  

    

    

         

      

 

  

     

 

  

     

 

  

  

  

       

      
 

   

     

 

  

  

         

     

   

       

      
 

   

     

 

  

     

 

  

  

  

         

   

   

      

     

   

        

      

   

      

      

 

    

    
 

  

  

      

     

   



 

   

    

    

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

  

   

 

   

   

 

   

     

 

  

     

 

   

      
 

  

      

 

  

     

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

   

  

   

     

 

   

   

 

    

      

 

  

  

  

  

      

   

   

       

     

 

  

     

 

      

     

 

  

  

  

      

    

   



      
    

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

   

     

 

  

    

 

  

  

     

     

 

   
      

 

   

     

 

  

  

  

      

     

   

  

      
   

 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

   

     

   

          

   

   

       
     

 

  

     

 

  

  

       

     

   

       

     

   

      

     

 

   

    

   

  

  

        

     

   



      
      

       

    

    

   

    

    

    

        

    

   

       

     

   

      

    

   

      

    

   

      

     
  

      

     

  

 

 

       

    

   



   
 

  
    

 

   

  

   

  

 
 

                 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 
  

 
  

 

                  
                             
           

  

   
    

   

   
           

           
           
         

    
          

         
          

          

    
         

           
       

   
 

   
     

   

  
        
        
    

  

            
          

  

              
          

 

 

           
           
    

            
   

  
  

  
  

  
 

   
    
      

    
       
 

 
 

  

 

 
 

   
 

  
  
   

 
  
  

  
   
  

  

    
  

  
   

  

   
   
  

 
  

  
   

  
   
  

  
  

  
  
  

 
  

  

   
  
  

  
  

  
   
   

   
  
  
  

 
   

     
  

 
  

  
 
 
 

 

 

  
 

  
 

 
   

   

   
 

     

   

    
   

     

     

        

     

     
    

   
         

       

   
         

      
    

     

   

   
  

  
   

 
   

   
   

  

     

     



  

 
 

 
 

 

  

  
       

  
  

      

                

                    

      

              

                 

 

  
  

   
   

   
 

  

 



  

 
 

 
 

 

  
    
  
    

   

               
              

                  
              

                    
                
               

                 
                

  

  

   
  

    

 



 
  

   
 

 
      

  
     

         

     
  

   
       

         
       

   
        

  

                      

                    

   

 

  
  

   
   

   
 

  

    
       

    
    

       

 

                    
                   

 



  

 
 

 
 

 

  
       

  
  

     

              

  

 



  

                      
 

               
 

                                        
 
 

    
 

   
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

       
 

       
 
 

 
 

                    
    
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

  
 

   
  

 
  

  
 

   
  

 
 

  
   

   
  

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

TOWN OF STONEHAM
 

Project Review 

Review Report 

Project: 45 North Street 

Representative(s): Stephen Cicatelli 

Status: Project Review 

Review Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Project Review Team: John Fralick, Robert Grover, Matt Grafton, Joe Ponzo 

The information contained herein is subject to review and a final determination by the Board of 
Selectmen. The purpose of the Project Review is to provide the applicant with an opportunity to 
understand the regulatory mandates, and to further receive input from Town departments relative 
to the proposed project. At no time are non-regulatory conditions to be considered final and 
binding until such time that the Board of Selectmen has agreed to same and/or others when 
applicable. 

Department Issue(s) Raised Applicant’s Response
 

Police 
Department 

After meeting with Atty, Cicatelli last 
week and meeting with the board today the 
police department has the following 
suggestions to add to the submitted site 
plan. 
• All handicapped spots must be 

accompanied by a free standing sign 
directly in front of each spot that has 
the "standard commonwealth of Mass. 
Handicapped logo" mounted to the 
pole no lower than 5' and the top of 
the sign must be no higher than 7'. 
• The two "do not enter" signs shall be 

erected at the exit of the parking lot in 
accordance with the chapter 90 "signs" 
currently erected on public ways, for 
police to enforce properly. 
• Also lighting will be constructed as 

written on the site plan as well as 
additional lighting on the building 
itself pointing towards the parking lot. 
This lighting may consist of lighting 
already present (if present)  on the 45 
North st building. 

Agreed 

Agreed 

Agreed 

1 



  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
   

  
 

 
 

 

        
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
    

 

 
 

 

             
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 

                                                
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

   
 

   
  

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 
 

DPW 
Engineering 

Public Works has no objections. Agreed 

Board of Health 
No objections to the proposed shed. The 
Board of Health would request that a 
baitbox or other preventative measure be 
placed inside the shed upon completion to 
avoid any potential infestation moving 
forward. 

Agreed 

Fire 
Department 

The Fire Dept. has no issues at this point 
with the proposed plan, but reserves the 
right to future comments. 

Agreed 

Inspectional 
Services 

The Building Department has no 
objections to the Site Plan for 45 North 
Street 

Agreed 

Planner 
Here is my only comment for the Site Plan 
Review application for 45 North Street… 

• If the Board of Selectmen wishes 
to grant the application, then they 
should cite the following plan as 
the Plan of Record within the 
decision: 

“Site Improvements Plan, 45 North Street, 
Stoneham, MA, prepared for Brickpoint 
Properties, Inc., dated November 23, 2015 
and revised on March 1, 2016, stamped by 
Registered Engineer Nalin M. Mistry on 
03/03/2016” 

Agreed 

2 



  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

Please note this document has been provided to the each of the department heads
 
and a copy has been transmitted to the applicant.
 

Respectfully submitted, 


Cheryl Noble
 

3 





 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
   

 

MISSION STATEMENT
 

The mission of Hallmark Health Visiting Nurse Association, Inc. is to 
provide the highest quality home health and supportive care to residents 
living in our service area. 

VISION
 

Hallmark Health Visiting Nurse Association will be the home health 
provider of choice in our region with demonstrated service and support 
to area residents and physicians. 







   

   

   

   

   

    

             

           

             

             

          

              

            

            

           

   

           

           

           

   

    

   

 



 
  

 

   
       

        
      

 

 
 

 



Town Administrator Screening Committee: Appointment and Charge 
 
 
l. The Board of Selectmen hereby appoints a Screening Committee to assist in the 

Screening of candidates for Town Manager. The following citizens of Stoneham are 
appointed to serve as members of the Committee: 

-2 members of the Board of Selectman 
-Town Moderator 
-1 member of the Finance and Advisory Board 
-Superintendent of Schools 
 

2. The Screening Committee shall work collaboratively with the staff of the Collins Center 
for Public Management at UMASS Boston along the lines described in the Collins 
Center Scope of Services dated March 11, 2016, which is incorporated by reference. 

3. The Screening Committee, with the assistance of the Collins Center, shall recommend 
approximately three to five candidates to the Board of Selectmen as finalists for the 
position of Town Manager. The recommendations shall be unranked and the finalists 
should be fully vetted before the Screening Committee makes its recommendation. 

4. In carrying out its work the Screening Committee will utilize the Profile approved by the 
Board of Selectmen to guide its work as well as the professional advice of the Collins 
Center staff. 

5. To the extent permitted by law, the Screening Committee shall maintain the names and 
any information about candidates in strict confidence until it votes its recommendations. 

6. It is the intention of the Board of Selectmen for the Screening Committee to function as a 
governmental body as that term is defined in the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law. 
Citizens designated to be members of the Committee should make arrangements to be 
officially enrolled at Town Clerk's Office. 

 



 

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

      

 

 

    
   

   
  
  

 

     
    

       

                
              

              

            
              

               
        

           
              

           

                
               

       

           



    
     

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

   

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

  

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

 

   

 

 

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

 

   

 

   
 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

   

 

  

 

 

   

 

   

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

   

  

   

  

   

  

     

  

    

  

  

  

  

    

  

    

  

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

     

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  
  
 

  

  
     

  

  

   

   

  

  

  
  

    
   
         
   
    

       

   
   
     
   
   
    
   

     

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

    
  

  

  

  

  
  
  
  

  

   
  
  
  

   
   

  



  
  
 

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

  

  
  

     
   
         
   
    

        

  
   
     
   
   

  
  
  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  
  
  

  

  
  
  
  

        
      

       



 

   
   
     

       

         
           
              
             

               

         
             
             
            

              

      



      

 
 

 

 

  
  
  

 

  
  

  

             
            

        

   
  

  
   

 
 
 

 
 
 

              



              

   

             

       

    

            

           

           

          

            

            

   

            

   

        

 

  

            

       

           

         

         

     

    

 



            

           

     

           

         

  

             

  

           

            

 

  

          

           

           

          

  

             

         

          

           

            

      

 



      

       

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

      

     

    

    

    

     

    

    

    

    

      

     

     

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

 

  
   
       

  
    

   
  
       
     
    
   

  

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



    

    
 

 
   

   
    

     
   

      
   
   

    

  

    

      

           

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

    

    

    
  

    
   

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 
   

 
    

       
   

 

 

 

 
   

    
     

 



 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

   
 

   
 

     
    

 
   

 
   

    
 

 
   

   
   

  
   

    
  

  
  

   
       
         

 
 

         
         
         

   
 

     
   

    
  

   
 

 

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
 
Open Session Meeting Minutes
 
35 Central Street – Town Hall
 

1st Floor Hearing Room
 
March 29, 2016
 

Members Present:  Chairman Thomas Boussy, Selectwoman Caroline Colarusso, Selectman John DePinto, 
Selectwoman Ann Marie O’Neill, and Selectman Frank Vallarelli 

Also Present:  Town Administrator David Ragucci and Attorney William Solomon 

Call to Order: Chairman Boussy called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. (To view this meeting in its entirety 
go to Stoneham TV on Demand available from the Town’s homepage at www.stoneham-ma.gov) 

Agenda Item 1: Pledge of Allegiance 

Agenda Item 2: Site Plan Hearing/Kaluta LLC c/o Brickpoint Properties, Inc./45 North Street/Cicatelli 
(Time 0:42 on Stoneham TV on Demand) This matter was continued to the Board’s next regularly scheduled 
meeting, April 12, 2016, because the Public Hearing was not properly advertised. 

Agenda Item3: TIF Update/Erin Wortman/Selectmen Recommendation (Time 1:27 on Stoneham TV on 
Demand) Town Planner, Erin Wortman gave a presentation on Tax Increment Financing (TIF) agreement 
mechanics, the status of CNS Properties’ request for a TIF agreement with the Town, and described the Board’s 
role in recommending Warrant Article 15 at Town Meeting.  Wortman stated that Warrant Article 15 requests 
that the Town enter into a TIF agreement with CNS Properties.  This agreement requires approval at Town 
Meeting, approval by EACC, and will take effect when CNS Properties applies for a building permit.  She 
explained that the Town benefits by entering TIF agreements because they incentivize business owners to 
improve their properties over time ultimately, increasing the tax collected by the Town. Selectman DePinto 
moved that the Board recommend Warrant Article 15 to Town Meeting.  This motion was seconded by 
Selectwoman Colarusso. 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Agenda Item 4: Food Truck Festival (Time 14:29 on Stoneham TV on Demand) Chairman Boussy stated 
that last year’s Food Truck Festival, held on October 17, 2015, was attended by approximately 5,200 people.  
Anne-Marie Aigner, executive producer of Food Truck Festivals of America showed a short video of last year’s 
festival and spoke about media coverage, recapped last year’s festival, and submitted applications for an 
Entertainment License, a Special Alcoholic Beverage License, and for the Use of Town Common.  This year’s 
festival is scheduled for October 15, 2016, 11 a.m. to 7 p.m. (or sunset), and will feature food trucks, music,  
3/29/16 Meeting Minutes 



 
 
 

  
 

  
   

  
 

         
 

 
         
         
 

 
        

  
      

  
  

   
  

  
 

 
 

 
       

 
 

         
 

 
         
         
         

  
 

 
 

        
         

 
 

         
         
         

  
 
 

Page 2 

and a beer garden.  Selectman Vallarelli asked Ms. Aigner about meal taxes.  She commented that the 
individual vendors pay the state meal tax.  Chairman Boussy requested that Town Administrator Ragucci look 
into whether the tax from the Festival could be broken out of the lump sum received by the Town in order to 
determine the tax benefit.  Selectwoman O’Neill stated that the Festival brought a lot of people to the Town and 
was great for exposure. A motion was made by Selectwoman O’Neill to approve the Entertainment License and 
Use of Town Common Application.  This motion was seconded by Selectman DePinto. 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Liquor Licensing Authority 
Selectman DePinto moved to enter into the Liquor Licensing Authority and return as the Board of Selectman.  
This motion was seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso. 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0) 

Selectman DePinto moved to approve the Food Truck Festivals of America’s application for a Special One Day 
Alcoholic Beverage License.  This motion was seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso.  

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Selectman DePinto moved to return to the Board of Selectmen’s meeting.  This motion was seconded by 
selectwoman Colarusso.  

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 



 
 

 
 

      
     

  
 

   
        

   
   

  
 

     
   
   

  
   

 
         

 
 

         
         
         

  
 

      
     

  
 

 
         

 
 

         
         
         

  
 

      
    
   

 
 

   
 
  

 
 

3/29/16 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 

Agenda Item 5: Town Accountant Don Piatt (Time 28:50 on Stoneham TV on Demand) Town Accountant 
Don Piatt made a brief statement regarding his transition into his new position and gave an initial presentation 
on the Town budget for FY17.  Piatt stated that he anticipated that FY17 budget would be increasing by $1.7 
million.  There were modest budget increases across each department. He stated that he saw significant 
increases the DPW budget and health insurance/health reimbursement accounts.  Piatt stated that the decrease in 
the budget for the golf courses is a result of privatization. Piatt also stated that there will be increases in the 
police and fire budgets based on staffing increases and that the Recreation Department will be gaining a new 
position and becoming operational in FY17. Town Administrator Ragucci commented that the Library budget 
will again create certification issues. 

Agenda Item 6 : Common Victualler License/Sterling Golf Management (Time 42:39 on Stoneham TV 
on Demand) Kevin Osgood from Sterling Golf Management described the upgrades made to both the Unicorn 
and the Oaks golf courses and clubhouses.  He stated that both courses are open for business.  Selectman 
DePinto moved to approve the Common Victualler license for Sterling Golf Management.  This motion was 
seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill. 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Agenda Item 7 : Common Victualler License/Hong Kong City (Time 42:39 on Stoneham TV on 
Demand) Peter Lim from Hong Kong City was present. His daughter spoke on his behalf and stated that they 
just purchased Hong Kong City, they have made some menu changes, and will be opened this weekend.  
Selectman DePinto moved to approve the Common Victualler license for Hong Kong City.  This motion was 
seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill. 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Agenda Item 8: Fire Station Centennial/Marcia Wengen & Tara Lawler (Time 47:40 on Stoneham TV 
on Demand) Tara Lawlor spoke on behalf on the Fire Station Centennial Committee.  The celebration is 
scheduled for October 1, 2016.  Ms. Lawlor stated that the parade route, currently scheduled to begin at 
Stoneham High School, needs to be changed because SATs are scheduled for that morning.  She also 
questioned whether the Committee needs to obtain an insurance rider for the parade.  Town Administrator 
Ragucci stated that he would he would create a volunteer committee for the purposes of organizing the Fire 
Station Centennial Celebration and the event would be covered by the Town’s liability insurance.  Ms. Lawlor 
also discussed the Committee’s fund raising efforts and requested that an account be set up for the purposes of 



 
 

 
 
 

 
  

  
         

 
 

         
         

 
       
 
 

        
 

     
    

 
 

     

 
 

   
  

 
 

   
   

 
 

   
 

  
 

 
       

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3/29/16 Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 

collecting donations.  Selectman DePinto moved that the Town set up an account for the purposes of collecting 
donations for the Centennial Celebration.  The motion was seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill. 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Agenda Item 9: Approval of Minutes (Time 56:21 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 

2/16/16:  Selectwoman O’Neill moved to approve the minutes from the Executive Session of February 16, 
2016. The motion was seconded by Selectman DePinto. The motion carried (4-0-1) with Chairman Boussy 
abstaining. 

2/23/16:  Selectwoman O’Neill moved to approve the minutes from the Executive Session of February 23, 
2016. The motion was seconded by Selectman DePinto.  The motion carried (4-0-1) with Selectman Vallarelli 
abstaining. 

2/26/16:  Selectwoman O’Neill moved to approve the minutes from the Executive Session of February 26, 
2016. The motion was seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  The motion carried (5-0). Chairman Boussy states 
that this set on minutes could now be posted. 

3/3/16:  Selectman O’Neill moved to approve the minutes from Executive Session from March 3, 2016.  The 
motion was seconded by Selectman DePinto.  The motion carried (4-0-1) with Chairman Boussy abstaining. 

3/15/16:  Selectman O’Neill moved to approve the minutes from Executive Session from March 15, 2016.  The 
motion was seconded by Selectman DePinto.  The motion carried (4-0-1) with Chairman Boussy abstaining. 

3/22/16:  Selectman Vallarelli moved to approve the minutes from Executive Session from March 22, 2016.  
The motion was seconded by Selectman DePinto.  The motion carried (3-0-2) with Chariman Boussy and 
Selectwoman Colarusso abstaining. 

Agenda Item 10: Scope of Services for Collins Institute (Time 62:30 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Chairman Boussy stated that having reviewed the scope of services in the contract provided by the Collins 
Center, it makes sense for the Professional Service Agreement to be signed by Town Administrator Ragucci.  
Selectman DePinto moved that Town Administrator Ragucci sign the Professional Service Agreement with the 
Collins Center.  The motion was seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso. 



 
 

 
  

         
 

 
         
         

 
       
 
 

  
    

   

   
 

  
 

 
         

 
 

         
         

 
       
 

        
 

    
   

  
            

   
    

      
       

   
   

       
     

    
 

 
    

     
  

 

3/29/16 Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Agenda Item 11: Request for Special Town Meeting within the Annual Town Meeting (Time   on 
Stoneham TV on Demand) Attorney Solomon discussed the need to amend Section 6.7 of the Zoning Bylaw 
with respect to intermittent flashing signs, LED, LCD, and video signs.  As it currently stands the bylaw does 
not prohibit the use of these signs.  The concern is that the use of these signs is becoming more commonplace 
and will become a distraction to drivers and are an eyesore. The proposed language would allow the signs that 
exist to continue to operate as an existing nonconforming use.  Selectman DePinto moved to allow a Special 
Town Meeting within the Annual Town Meeting on May 2, 2016.  The motion was seconded by Selectwoman 
Colarusso.  A roll call vote was taken. 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Agenda Item 12: Open Meeting Law Response (Time 70:07 on Stoneham TV on Demand) Chairman 
Boussy discussed the letter that he submitted in response to the Open Meeting Law Complaint that Susan 
Keeler made to the Attorney General on February 16, 2016.  The complaint and Chairman Boussy’s response 
are related to a fountain project proposed by the Stoneham High School Class of 1982 Beautification 
Committee.  Chairman Boussy’s response outlines the series of events and meetings held regarding the 
revitalization of the downtown area which includes the MAPC study and the 5 year plan. It states that in his 
perception there was a lack of favorable support for the fountain.  This perception did not come from an illegal 
meeting with two other selectman, but from attending hundreds of public events and interacting with thousands 
of people and discussing the planning and future of the Town.  This perception was also supported by his work 
with the MAPC, local businesses, elected and appointed officials, and residents who are not only trying to 
attract new business and young families to Stoneham, but trying to improve the quality of life in Stoneham for 
the residents that live here now.  Chainman Boussy stated that people want to live where they play, he and the 
other members of the Board have listened and implemented strategy's to help achieve that philosophy. He stated 
and that his actions were consistent with the Open Meeting Law, and that it was the Beautification Committee 
that failed to pursue the fountain project with the Board when it appeared that there was no public support for 
the proposed fountain project. 

Ms. Keeler read her complaint and opined that Chairman Boussy’s response did not address the concerns that 
she raised in her complaint. Raymie Parker stated that given that the Board’s response to Ms. Keeler’s 
complaint involved Chris Oneschuck, Ms. Oneschuck should have been invited to the Board’s meeting to 



 
 

 
 
 

   
  

 
 

   
   

   
 

     
    

     
 

   
   
  

  
 

  
 

 
         

 
 

         
         
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

       
 

 
  

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

3/29/16 Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 

discuss the matter.  Mr. Boussy responded to Ms. Parker’s concern by stating that he was responding to an Open 
Meeting Law Complaint made by Susan Keeler.  Ms. Parker also stated that the fountain project should have 
been discussed in a public meeting.  Selectwoman O’Neill stated that it was the Beautification Committee’s 
responsibility to come back to discuss the fountain project with the Board members.  The Board cannot reach 
out to every committee that is formed to find out the status of every project.  Selectwoman O’Neill stated that it 
was unfortunate that the Committee dissolved based on the Town’s lack of interest in the fountain project since 
there were other projects that it could have pursued. Selectman Vallarelli stated that Ms. Oneschuck already 
spoke on this matter at a different meeting. 

Agenda Item 13: Presentation Cynthia Mead (Time 98:00 on Stoneham TV on Demand) Selectwoman 
Colarusso, Selectwoman O’Neill, and Cynthia Mead from Zoo New England have been working since June 
2015, to convince the MBTA and the DCR to create a bus stop and bring bus service to the Stone Zoo. Ms. 
Mead stated that there are two stops that the 132 bus could make near the zoo.  DCR is amenable to creating the 
stops so long as there is sidewalk is ADA compliant.  The remediation will require that a portion of the 
sidewalk in question be widened to facilitate walkers and wheelchairs.  In addition, a tactile pad for the visually 
impaired will need to be added.  Ms. Mead has received quotes for this work that range from$6,000 to $8300.  
Selectwoman O’Neill asked whether the Fallon Road mitigation money could be used to expedite this project. 
Selectman Vallarelli questioned whether DCR could fund the project.  Selectwoman Colarusso stated her 
concern that placing this matter in DCR’s hands would cause undue delay.  Selectwoman Colarusso moved to 
allocate $8,300 from the Fallon Road mitigation money to complete the project.  Selectman Vallarelli seconded 
the motion. 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 
3/19/16 Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 

Agenda Item14: Selectmen Recommendation Article #18  (Time 114:18 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Chairman Boussy stated that Warrant Article number 18 seeks to extend the time period in which the Board has 
to review Warrant Articles by keeping the Warrant open an additional week.  Attorney Solomon commented on 
the current time requirements for closing the Warrant and stated that the proposed amendment would allow the 
warrant for the Town Meeting to close on the second Monday of March rather than the fourth Monday of 
February. A roll call vote was taken. 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
         

 
 

         
         

 
 

         
   

      
    

     
  

     
 
 

       
  

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
          
 
 
           
           
        

3/29/16 Meeting Minutes 
Page 7 

Voting in Favor: 
Chairman Boussy 
Selectwoman Colarusso 
Selectman DePinto 
Selectwoman O’Neill 
Selectman Vallarelli 

Motion carried (5-0). 

Agenda Item 15: Town Administrator (Time 122:26 on Stoneham TV on Demand) Town Administrator 
Ragucci informed the Board that the Town secured a $10,000 Technical Assistance grant; that water rates will 
be decreasing and sewer rates would be staying the same for FY17 ; that Eversource has requested boring sites 
and he has requested exact locations; that the Recreation Director has accepted the Town’s offer and will start in 
May; that he received the Clear Government proposal; that the Library Director is retiring and an offer has been 
made to an applicant; that there is a proposal through MAPC to allow Stoneham into a pool towns receiving 
bids for electric rates and he expects a rate decrease in the late fall. 

Agenda Item 16: Miscellaneous (Time 128:43 on Stoneham TV on Demand) Selectman Boussy reminded 
everyone that the Town Election is Tuesday, April 5, 2016. 

Selectman DePinto made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and unanimously voted 
(5-0). 

Meeting adjourned at 9: 15 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dava Feltch Kilbride 
Secretary to the Board of Selectman 



 

  

 

   
 

     
      

   
 

  

    

 

   

    

  

 

 

    

        
   

    

  
  

 

    
 

 

         
       

  
  

   
  

 

1 

Warrant for Annual Town Meeting 

Tuesday, April 5, 2016 

To either of the Constables of the Town of Stoneham in the County of Middlesex, 
GREETING: 

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are directed to notify and warn the inhabitants 
of the Town of Stoneham qualified to vote in elections and Town affairs to meet in the Town Hall, 35 Central 
Street, on Tuesday, April 5, 2016, at seven o'clock in the forenoon to act on the following articles of this 
warrant: 

Article 1. To choose the following officers: 

Two (2) Selectmen for three (3) years. 

One (1) School Committee Member for three (3) years. 

One (1) Board of Health Member for three (3) years. 

One (1) Planning Board Member for five (5) years. One 

(1) Board of Assessors Member for three (3) years. One 

(1) Housing Authority Member for five (5) years. Two 

(2) Library Trustees for three (3) years. 

One (1) Town Clerk for three (3) years. 

For consideration of the following Articles, the meeting shall be adjourned to meet in the Town Hall at 
7:00 o'clock in the evening on Monday, May 2, 2016, in accordance with provisions of Article II, section 2-3 
of the By-Laws of the Town of Stoneham. 

Article 2. To choose all  other necessary Town officers for the ensuing year in such a 
manner as the Town may determine. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 3. To hear the reports of Town officers and committees and to act thereon and to 
choose committees. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 4. To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries of the several elective officers and 
the Boards of the Town for the 2016/2017 fiscal year. 

Town Moderator $0 
Board of Assessors $1,200 
Board of Selectmen $3,000 
Town Clerk $68,641 

Board of Selectmen 



   
  
   

 

 

 
    

 
     

 
  

 

     
   

    
  

  

 

  
    

  
   

  
 

 

  
    

  
   

  
  

 

 2 

Article 5. To see if the Town will vote pursuant to the authority granted under 
Massachusetts General Laws, including Chapter 44, Section 53EY1/2, to establish a Revolving Fund for 
the purpose of receiving revenues and making disbursements in connection with a Recreation Department 
and activities pursuant thereto, or take any other action in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 6. To see if the Town will vote to authorize a revolving fund under Massachusetts 
General Law Chapter 44, Section El/2, for the purpose of using receipts generated from fees charged for the 
Farmers' Market to cover costs associated with this programming, and authorize expenditures by Town Planner, 
not to exceed $40,000 during Fiscal Year 2017 which may be made from such fund. In addition, to transfer any 
balance remaining on June 30, 2016 from the existing account (Fund #3460) into the authorized Revolving 
account, or anything in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 7. To see if the Town will vote to authorize a revolving fund under Massachusetts 
General Law Chapter 44, Section 53EYi, for the purpose of using receipts generated from photocopying 
services offered to the public at the Stoneham Public Library to pay for the lease of the photocopier and copy 
paper and authorize expenditure by the Stoneham Public Library Director, not to exceed Three Thousand 
Dollard ($3,000) during Fiscal Year 2017 which may be made from such fund. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 8. To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a revolving fund under Massachusetts 
General Law Chapter 44, Section 53E1/2 for the purpose of using receipts generated from fees charged for 
public health services to cover the costs of these services, and authorize expenditures by the Board of Health, 
not to exceed $50,000 during Fiscal Year 2017 which may be made from such fund. In addition, transfer any 
balance remaining on June 30, 2016 from the existing Revolving account into the reauthorized Revolving 
account. Or do anything in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 9. To see if the town will vote to reauthorize a revolving fund under Massachusetts 
General Law Chapter 44, Section 53E1/2, for the purpose of using receipts generated from renting space at the 
Senior Center building to help pay the cleaning, utilities and maintenance costs of the senior center, and 
authorize expenditures by the Council on Aging Director, not to exceed $30,000 during Fiscal Year 2017 which 
may be made from such fund. In addition, transfer any balance remaining on June 30, 2016 from the existing 
Revolving account into the reauthorized Revolving account. Or do anything in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 



    

  

 
 

    
       

   
    

  
  

  

  
  

 
  

   
   
   

    
        

       
       

          
      

     
  

 

   
 

  

 

 3 

Article 10. To see if the town will vote to reauthorize a revolving fund under Massachusetts 
General Law Chapter 44, Section 53E1/2, for the purpose of using receipts generated from fees charged for 
outings and transportation services at the Senior Center to cover costs associated with these outings and 
providing these transportation services, and authorize expenditures by the Council on Aging Director, not to exceed 
$40,000 during Fiscal Year 2017 which may be made from such fund. In addition, transfer any balance remaining on 
June 30, 2016 from the existing Revolving account into the reauthorized Revolving account. Or do anything in 
relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 11. To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a revolving fund under Massachusetts 
General Law Chapter 44, Section 53E1/2 for the purpose of using receipts generated from renting space at the 
Fire Station to pay the utility, cleaning and maintenance costs, and capital improvements of the Fire Station, and 
authorize expenditures by the Fire Chief, not to exceed $40,000 during Fiscal Year 2017 which may be made 
from such fund. In addition, transfer any balance remaining on June 30, 2016 from the existing Revolving 
account into the reauthorized Revolving account. Or do anything in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 12. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from taxation or by transfer from 
available funds, such sums as may be necessary to defray Town charges for the ensuing year, including debt and 
interest and a reserve fund, or do anything in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 13. To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of One Million Two Hundred 
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($1,250,000) to construct a synthetic turf football field and lighting for said field, 
including infrastructure related to and necessary for said field and lighting, and to further authorize the funds 
remaining after the completion of said expenditures, if any, to be used for the construction or reconstruction, 
whether in whole or in part, of other athletic fields and/or facilities in the Town, and that the Town Treasurer, 
with the approval of the Board of Selectmen, be authorized to sell from time to time, town notes, bonds or other 
evidence of indebtedness in the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($1,250,000) in 
accordance with the applicable provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, including Chapter 44, Section 7, and 
further to: (i) any grants or gifts accepted by or for the Town for these purposes shall be in addition to the 
funding otherwise authorized hereby, and (ii) authorize the Board of Selectmen and/or Town Administrator to 
take any action needed or helpful in furtherance hereof. Or do anything in relation thereto. 

John F. DePinto 
3 Rebecca Lane 

Article 14. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, or transfer from available funds, a 
sum of money to amend the Fiscal Year 2016 departmental budgets approved under Article No. 1 of the June 8, 2015 
Special Town Meeting, as amended. Or do anything in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 



 

   

 

 

      
  

  
 

  
    

  
    

  

 
 

    
         

      
        

       
       

      
       

       
     

         
         

    
    

 

   
 

    
     

 
 

 

4 

Article 15. To see if the Town will vote to establish an Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability 
Trust Fund (OPEB), as defined in Chapter 32B, section 20 of the Massachusetts General laws, or to do anything 
in relations to. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 16. To see if the Town will vote to authorize entry into the Tax Increment Financing Plan 
(also known as a TIF Plan) with C&S Capital Properties LLC, or its successor, pursuant to all the applicable 
provisions of the Massachusetts General Laws, including MGL, Chapter 40, Section 59 and Chapter 59, Section 
5 in connection with the development of property located at both 370-380 Main Street and 10 Central Street, 
Stoneham, MA, as shown on the Board of Assessors Map 18, Parcel 213, 214 and 217 as described in the 
Economic Development Incentive Program Local Incentive Only application prepared by C&S Capital 
Properties LLC, on file at the Town Clerks' Office, and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to take such action 
as is necessary to obtain approval of the Tax Incentive Program Local Incentive Only application and to 
implement the Tax Increment Financing Plan (TIP); or do anything in relation thereto. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Lot A-1 

A certain parcel of land situated in Stoneham, Mass. bounded and described as follows: Beginning at a drill 
hole on the easterly side line of Main Street, said point being 153.19 feet along the easterly sideline of Main 
Street from Central Square; thence running S 89° -57'-09" E a distance of 71.54 feet to a point; thence turning 
and running N 17°-46'-32" W a distance of 12.84 feet to an iron pipe; thence turning and running S 67° -22'
18" E a distance of 74.07 feet to a drill hole at the westerly sideline of Central Street; thence turning and 
running S 27° -39'-51" W along the westerly sideline of Central Street a distance of 41.10 feet to a drill hole; 
thence turning and running N 72° -04'-56" W a distance of 66.75 feet to a railroad spike; thence turning and 
running S 01° -05'-55" E a distance of 25.24 feet to a pk (nail); thence turning and running N 88° -53'-55" W a 
distance of 4.00 feet to a railroad spike; thence turning and running S 10° -14'-36" W a distance of 45.00 feet to 
a drill hole; thence turning and running N 80° -25 '-58" W to the easterly sideline of Main Street a distance of 
50.50 feet to a railroad spike; thence turning and running N 00° -02'-51" E along the easterly sideline of Main 
Street a distance of 93.25 feet to a drill hole at the point of beginning; Containing an area of 8,928 square feet 
and shown as Lot A-1 on a plan entitled PLAN OF LAND 370-380 MAIN STREET & 10 CENTRAL 
STREET STONEHAM, MASS. dated January 26, 2016 by Benchmark Survey. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 17. To see if the Town of Stoneham will vote to approve Chapter 235 of the Acts of 1994. 
This local option provides that any firefighter or police officer who is terminated due to a reduction in force and 
who is reinstated to his or her former position within three years can be credited with service for the period of 
the layoff; provided that he or she pays into the annuity savings fund of the retirement system an amount equal 
to the deductions that would have been paid by the member had he or she not been terminated, together with 
interest. The Act took effect on December 27, 1994. 

John J. Scullin 
216 North Street 



 
 

  

 

              
                

             
           

  
    

    

    
       

    
 

 
           

 

  

                 
 

 
 

        
 

    
  

 

  
  

 

5 

Article 18. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Stoneham Town Code, Chapter 2 
Administration, Article II Town Meetings, Sections 2-3.1 and 2-7, as follows, including certain proposed deletions 
shown by a strike-out and additions underlined: 

Sec.2-3.1. Schedule,Special TownMean' 

AspecialTownMeetingshall be heldinOctoberofeachyearona datetobeset bythe BoardofSelectmen.The Warrantforthe OctoberMeetingshall be openfortheinsertionof 
articlesforaperiodofnot lessthanfourteen(14)daysandshallbe closedatleastfour(4)weekspriortothescheduledTownMeetingdate.Noticeofthewarrantopenandclosedatesfor theOctober 
TownMeetingshallbepublishedin somenewspaperinthetownwithinseven(7)daysafterthewarrantisopen.Allotherspecialtownmeetingshallbeopenfortheinsertionofarticlesforaperiod 
ofnotlessthanseven(7) daysandwarrantsshall beclosedatleast two(2)weekspriortothe scheduledtownmeetingdate 

with sufficient time to 
provide 14-days' notice of the meeting. 

Sec. 2 7. Warrants —Final date for receipt of articles for insertion. 

The Selectmen shall annually fix the fourth Monday of February, the second Monday of March, as the 
final date on which they will receive Articles for insertion in the Warrant for the annual Town Meeting. All 
Articles must be presented to the Selectmen in finished form, typed on plain stationery, 8 1/2 " x 11", double 
spaced. 

Or do anything in relation thereto, including amending Section 2-3.1 with regard to reducing the time 
between the close of the warrant for the October Town Meeting and the meeting and/or amending Section 2-7 
regarding the finished form of warrant article submissions. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 19. To see if the Town will vote to accept as a Public Way the following way as laid out by 
the Town Administrator and further described as follows: 

A certain road situated in the Town of Stoneham, County of Middlesex, Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at a point, on the easterly sideline of Winship Drive and the northerly sideline of Spalding 
Road at land of Kyle J. & Kristin Leohning, thence; 

Southeasterly along a curve to the left, a distance of Forty-Three and Fifty-Five Hundredths 
(43.55') feet with a radius of Twenty-Five and Zero Hundredths (25.00') feet to a 
point, thence; 

Easterly	 along a curve to the right, a distance of Thirty-Six and Ninety-Four Hundredths 
(36.94') feet with a radius of One Hundred Ninety-Eight and Zero Hundredths 
(198.00') feet to a point, thence; 



   
 

   
     

 

   
      

 

   
   

 

  
 

   
    

       
            

  

   
     

  

        
       

           

 
 

    
     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

6 

N 68°39'54" E a distance of One Hundred Nineteen and Sixty-Seven Hundredths (119.67') feet to 
a point, thence; 

Northeasterly along a curve to the left, a distance of Nineteen and Eighty-Eight Hundredths 
(19.88') feet with a radius of Twenty-Five and Zero Hundredths (25.00') feet to a 
point, thence; 

Southerly along with a curve to the right, a distance of Two Hundred Twelve and Ninety-Five 
Hundredths (212.95') feet with a radius of Forty-Five and Zero Hundredths (45.00) feet 
to a point, thence; 

Westerly along a curve to the left, a distance of Nineteen and Eighty-Eight Hundredths 
(19.88') feet with a radius of Twenty-Five and Zero Hundredths (25.00') feet to a 
point, thence; 

S 68°39'54" W a distance of One Hundred Nineteen and Sixty-Seven Hundredths (119.67') feet to a point, 
thence; 

Southwesterly along a curve to the left, a distance of Fourteen and Fifty-Eight Hundredths 
(14.58') feet with a radius of One Hundred Fifty (150.00') feet to a point, thence; 

Southwesterly 
along a curve to the left, a distance of Fifty-One and Forty-T wo Hundredths 
(51.42') feet with a radius of Twenty-Five and Zero Hundredths (25.00') feet to 
a point, thence; 

Northwesterly along a non-tangent curve to the right, a distance of One Hundred Fourteen and Sixty-Six 
Hundredths (114.66') feet with a radius of Two Hundred Two and Zero Hundredths (202.00') feet 
to the point of beginning. 

The roadway described is shown as "Spalding Road on a pl an to be r ec orde d entitl ed, " Road Accept ance Pl an of 
Land in Stoneham and Wakefield, MA," by Hancock Associates, dated December 23, 2015. Said "Spalding 
Road" contains Fifteen Thousand Seven Hundred and Eighty square feet more or less (15,780+/-S.F.) 

Charles F. Houghton 
15 Kimball Drive 

Article 20. To see if the Town will vote to accept as a Public Way the following way as laid 
out by the Town Administrator and further described as follows: 

A certain road situated in the Town of Stoneham, County of Middlesex, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
bounded and described as follows: 



 

   
 

    
 

   
    

  

     
 

    
    

   

     
 

     

   

  

   
   

 

    
   

  
 

    

   
    

   

     

   
    

  

7 

Beginning at a point, on the northerly sideline of land of Christopher & Kathryn Shaker at the Town Line 
between Stoneham and Wakefield, thence; 

N 70°59'42" W	 a distance of One Hundred Eleven and Forty-Eight Hundredths (111.48') feet to a 
point, thence; 

Westerly	 along a curve to the left, a distance of Fifty-Six and Thirty-Nine Hundredths 
(56.39') feet with a radius of One Hundred Fifty and Zero hundredths (150.00') feet to 
a point, thence; 

S 87°27'50" W	 a distance of One Hundred Thirty-Three and Fifty-Five Hundredths (133.55") feet 
to a point, thence; 

Northwesterly	 along a curve to the right, a distance of Three Hundred Thirty and Twenty 
Hundredths (330.20') feet with a radius of Two Hundred Fifty and Zero 
Hundredths (250.00') feet to a point, thence; 

N 16°51'29" W	 a distance of One Hundred Seventy and Forty-Six Hundredths (170.46') feet to a 
point, thence; 

Northeasterly	 along a curve to the right, a distance of Two Hundred Thirty-Three and Twenty-
One Hundredths (233.21') feet with a radius of One Hundred Twenty-Four and Zero 
Hundredths (124.00') feet to a point, thence; 

S 89°05'46" E	 a distance of Eighty-Eight and Two Hundredths (88.02') feet to a point, thence; 

Easterly	 along a curve to the left, a distance of Eighty-Two and Forty-Nine Hundredths 
(82.49') feet with a radius of Two Hundred and Zero Hundredths (200.00') feet to a point, 
thence; 

N 67°16'22" E	 a distance of Seventy-Seven and Eighty-Two Hundredths (77.82') feet to a point on 
the Town Line of Stoneham and Wakefield, thence; 

S 21°48'10" E By said Town Line, a distance of Forty-Eight and One Hundredths (48.01 ') feet to 
a point, thence; 

S 67°16'22" W a distance of Seventy-Seven and Five Hundredths (77.05') to a point, thence; 

Westerly	 along a curve to the right, a distance of One Hundred Two and Twenty-Nine 
Hundredths (102.29') feet with a radius of Two Hundred Forty-Eight and Zero 
Hundredths (248.00') feet to a point, thence; 

N 89°05'46" W	 a distance of Eighty-Eight and Two Hundredths (88.02') feet to a point, thence; 

Southwesterly	 along a curve to the left, a distance of One Hundred Forty-Two and Ninety-Four 
Hundredths (142.94') feet with a radius of Seventy-Six and Zero Hundredths 
(76.00') feet to a point, thence; 



 

     
 

    
    

   

     
  

   
   

  

      
   

   
  

 
 

  

 
 

     
  

   
 

   
 

  

  
 

   

  
  

   

8 

S 16°51'29" E a distance of One Hundred Seventy and Forty-Five Hundredths (170.45') feet to 
the point, thence; 

Southeasterly along a curve to the left, a distance of Two Hundred Sixty-Six and Eighty 
Hundredths (266.80') feet with a radius of Two Hundred Two and Zero 
Hundredths (202.00') feet to a point, thence; 

N 87°27'50" E a distance of One Hundred Thirty-Three and Fifty-Five Hundredths (133,55') 
feet to a point, thence; 

Easterly along a curve to the right, a distance of Seventy-four and Forty-Four Hundredths 
(74.44') feet with a radius of One Hundred Ninety-Eight and Zero Hundredths 
(198.00') feet to a point, thence; 

S 70°59'42" E a distance of Seventy and Two Hundredths (70.02') feet to a point on the Town 
Line of Stoneham and Wakefield, thence; 

S 21°48' 19"E By said Town Line, a distance of Sixty-Three and Forty-Two Hundredths (63.42') 
feet to the point of beginning. 

The roadway described is shown as "Winship Drive" on a plan to be recorded entitled, 'Road Acceptance Plan of 
Land in Stoneham and Wakefield, MA," by Hancock Associates, dated December 23, 2015. Said "Winship 
Drive" contains Fifty-Seven Thousand Eight Hundred and twenty square feet more or less (57,820+/-S.F.) 

Charles F. Houghton 
15 Kimball Drive 

Article 21. To see if the Town will vote to abandon a fifteen foot (15.00') wide drainage 
easement described as follows: 

A certain drainage easement in the Town of Stoneham, Middlesex County, Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
bounded and described as follows: 

SOUTHERLY:	 by Cabot Road, three and seventy-five hundredths feet (3.75') and eleven and fifty-four 
hundredths feet (11.54'); 

EASTERLY:	 one hundred twelve and ninety-nine hundredths feet (112.99'); 

NORTHERLY: by land now or formerly of Cortina, sixteen and twenty-eight hundredths feet 
(16.28'); and 

WESTERLY: one hundred nine and fifty-one hundredths feet (109.51') 

Show as 15' Drain Easement on a plan entitled "Supplementary Plan Showing Existing Drainage Easements on Lot 8A 
and Lot 9A on Cabot Road Stoneham, Mass." Dated January 27, 1968 drawn by Francis E Burke RLS recorded at 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 143 of 1968. 



 
 

  

  
 

  

  
 

   
   

   
    

      
   

  
    

     
   

      
      

  

 

  
  

   
   
     

  
   

 

 

Said Drainage Easement being no longer needed for the purpose for which it was intended. The Town 
Administrator and Board of Selectmen are hereby authorized to take any action necessary to declare said 
easement abandoned, or do anything in relation thereto. 

Charles F. Houghton 
15 Kimball Drive 

Article 22. To see if the Town will vote either or both of the following: 

(i) To accept the provisions of M.G.c.44, sec. 53F1/2, as amended by Chapter 352 of the 
Massachusetts Acts (Session Laws) of 2014 establishing a cable television public access enterprise fund 
effective fiscal year 2017, and further vote regarding such financial funding provisions and other details as 
may be required to effectuate this vote and task; and/or 
(ii) To accept General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53F3/4 as added by Chapter 352 of the 
Massachusetts Acts (Session laws) of 2014 in order that the Town may establish in the treasury a separate 
revenue account to be known as the PEG Access and Cable Related Fund, into which may be deposited 
cable franchise fees and other cable-related Fund, into which may be deposited cable franchise fees and 
other cable-related revenues for appropriation for cable-related purposes consistent with cable franchise 
(license) agreements, including support of PEG (public, educational or governmental) access television 
services and cable licensing and administration. And further to see if the Town will vote to authorize: (i) 
the Town Accountant and/or Town Treasurer to transfer any balance of cable-related funds at the end of 
Fiscal Year 2016 to said PEG Access and Cable Related Fund; and (ii) vote to take such other action(s) as 
may be required to effectuate this vote and task, including with respect to any funding aspects thereof. Or 
do anything in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 

Article 2 3 . To see if the Town will vote to accept General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53F3/4 
in order that the Town may establish in the treasury a separate revenue account to be known as the PEG 
Access and Cable Related Fund, into which may be deposited cable franchise fees and other cable-related 
revenues for appropriation for cable-related purposes consistent with cable franchise (license) agreements, 
including support of PEG (public, educational or governmental) access television services and cable 
licensing and administration. And further to see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Accountant 
and/or Town Treasurer to transfer any balance of cable-related funds at the end of Fiscal Year 2016 to said 
PEG Access and Cable Related Fund. Or do anything in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen 





 
  

  
 
 

  
  

  
 

  

  
 

 
 

      
      

    
     

     
  

   
   

   
    

   
    

      
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

      

      

      

Warrant Article 
For Special Town Meeting Within The Annual Town Meeting 

May 2, 2016 

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Stoneham Town Code, Chapter 15 Zoning Bylaws, by 
amending Section 6.7 Signs, as follows, with additions to the current Section 6.7 underlined 
below and deletions shown as strikeouts: 

6.7	 SIGNS: 

6.7.4 	 Definitions: 

* * * 

6.7.4.1	 Animated sign: Any sign that uses movement or change of lighting to depict 
action or create a special effect or scene. This includes any on-premise sign that 
displays, or is capable of displaying, or has the ability to display, an electronic 
image or video, which could include text, as well as any sign that uses or is 
capable of using lights or similar form of electronic display such as light emitting 
diodes (LEDs) to form a sign message or messages with text and or images 
wherein the sequence of messages or the rate of change is electronically 
programmed or can be modified by electronic processes. This definition includes 
without limitation any on-premise sign that displays or utilizes, or is capable of 
displaying or utilizing, or has the ability to display or utilize television screens, 
plasma screens, digital screens, LED displays, video, video boards, and 
holographic displays, as well as still images, scrolling images or moving images, 
utilizing a series or grid of lights that may be changed through electronic means, 
including cathode ray, plasma screen, liquid crystal (LCD) display, fiber optic or 
other electronic media or technology. 

* * * 

6.7.4.5	 Billboard:  A sign which does not advertise a business or profession conducted, a 
service offered or a commodity sold upon the premises where such sign is located. 
An advertising sign or other commercial sign which directs attention to a 
business, commodity, service or attraction sold, offered or existing elsewhere than 
upon the same lot where such sign is displayed. This is also known as an off-
premise commercial sign or a non-accessory sign. 

* * * 



 
  

 
  

 
 

 
   

   
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

   

    

    
  

 
  

 

 

   

  

     
   

    
 

    
  

  
  

   
 

      

      

      

6.7.4.11	 Changeable copy sign: A sign that is designed so that characters, letters or 
illustrations can be changed or rearranged either manually or automatically 
without altering the [non-letter] face of the sign. 

* * * 

6.7.4.16 	 Flashing sign:  A sign that contains an intermittent or sequential flashing light 
source, including a sign which exhibits changes in light or color. 

* * * 

6.7.4.26 	 On-premise sign:  A sign that pertains to the use of the premises on which it is 
located and maintained, also known as an accessory sign. This is distinguished 
from a billboard, i.e., an off-premise commercial sign, also known as a non-
accessory sign. 

* * * 

6.7.5 	 Prohibited signs: 

The following types of signs are prohibited.: 

(a) Animated, moving, flashing, and revolving signs,; beacons, searchlights,; 
pennants, portable signs, and balloons. 

(b) Off-premise signs and billboards, except for non-commercial signs and signs 
permitted pursuant to Sections 6.7.6 (e) and 6.7.8. 

(c) Roof signs. 

(d) Portable signs on wheeled trailers. 

(e) Signs which are attached in any form, shape or manner to a fire escape. 

(f) Any sign not specifically permitted in this bylaw is prohibited. 

(g)  A prohibited sign includes an on-premise sign that is operated so as to display 
an electronic image or video, including text, or that is operated using lights, or 
any form of electronic display, such as light emitting diodes (LEDs), liquid crystal 
(LCD) displays, plasma screens, cathode rays or any other electronic media or 
technology, to form a sign message or messages with text and or images wherein 
the sequence of messages or the rate of change is electronically programmed or 
can be modified by electronic processes. This includes an on-premise sign that 
displays any message through an intermittent or sequential light source, which for 
purposes of this section means more than once per day. 



 
        

     
     

  
  

  
    
   

 
 
  

   
  

   
    

 
 

    
   

   
     

   
   

 
   

 
   
   

 
   

 
 

     
  

     
 

     
     

   
  

 
 
 
 

6.7.5.1	 Operation of On-Premise Signs - Prohibition. 
An on-premise sign shall not be allowed to be operated so as to display an 
electronic image or video, including text, or use lights or any similar form of 
electronic display such as light emitting diodes (LEDs), liquid crystal (LCD) 
displays, plasma screens, cathode rays or any other electronic media to form a 
sign message or messages with text and or images wherein the sequence of 
messages or the rate of change is electronically programmed or can be modified 
by electronic processes. This prohibition on the operation of an on-premise sign 
includes without limitation any television screen, plasma screen, digital screen, 
cathode ray, Light emitting diode (LED) display, liquid crystal display (LCD), 
video display, scrolling image, moving image, video board, holographic display, 
as well as any other type of display by way of any other electronic means, media 
or technology, including the display of any still image. On-premise signs may not 
be operated so as to display any message through an intermittent or sequential 
light source; and for purposes of this section, intermittent shall mean more than 
once per day. 

6.7.8	 Off-Premise and billboard sign: 
6.7.8.1 	 Applications:  Off-Premise and billboard signs or non-accessory commercial 

signs (hereinafter also referred to as “signs”billboards in this Section 6.7.8) shall 
be permitted in the Commercial I and Commercial III Zoning Districts only by 
grant of a Special Permit issued by the Planning Board.  Special permits may be 
limited to a term of years specified by the Planning Board. Any person desiring a 
Special Permit under this section shall submit a Special Permit application to the 
Planning Board together with a filing fee of $2,500.00 and ten (10) copies of the 
application materials as outlined below: 
(a) Site Plan and area maps identifying the following features: 

(i) Location of any existing buildings, parking spaces and 
traffic circulation pattern on the subject parcel; 
(ii) Proximity of nearest residentially used and residentially 
zoned property utilizing current area photographs and Stoneham 
Assessors Maps; 
(iii) Specific location of proposed sign billboard; 
(iv) Details of proposed buffer/landscaping area around 
billboards signage including species and caliper of trees and/or 
shrubbery; 
(v) Location of an existing sign(s) billboard(s) on the parcel, 
including any billboards signs on a building; and 
(vi) Photographs or architectural depiction of proposed 
billboard sign. 



 
      

     
   

    

  
  

 
  

    
 

   
   

 
  

    
 

  
 

   
 

      
    

  
       

 
 

      
    

       
 

 
     

  
 

         
    

    
   

     
   

    
      

      
  

(b) Billboard Sign details shall include the following information: 
(i) Detailed dimensions and area of any proposed single or 
multi-faced sign billboard; 
(ii) Detail sheet of any proposed support structure specifying 
dimensions and construction type.  Upon request by the Planning 
Board or the Building Inspector, the Applicant shall provide a 
structural analysis of the support structure stamped by a licensed 
structural engineer; and, 
(iii) Lighting proposal, including cut sheets of all proposed 
lighting fixtures to be either attached to the billboard sign, structure 
or affixed to the ground. 

(c) 	 Additional Requirements: 
(i) Authorization from the property owner (i.e., lease, etc.) 
granting permission to install proposed signage the proposed 
billboard and 
(ii) Any additional information as may be required by the 
Planning Board to assist the Board in determining whether the 
application complies with the intent and requirements of this Section 
6.7.8. 

6.7.8.2 	 Dimensional Restrictions and Design Guidelines:  All billboards signs shall be in 
compliance with the following requirements: 
1.	 Signs Billboards shall be permitted in the Commercial I and Commercial 

III Zoning Districts, provided, however, that no sign billboards shall be 
located further than 100' from any interstate highway layout; 

2.	 Signs Billboards shall not create a material visual impact to any abutting 
or adjacent residentially zoned and used property in the Town of 
Stoneham; 

3.	 All billboards signs must be permanently affixed to a main support 
structure. No portable signs billboards shall be permitted. 

4.	 Billboards Signs shall not have excessive lighting. Electronic signs 
billboards shall use automatic level controls to reduce light levels at night 
and under cloudy or other darkened conditions. 

5.	 Exposed back of signs billboards, poles and other support structures must 
be painted in a color and finished so as to present an attractive and 
finished appearance which will blend with the natural surroundings. 

6.	 The following types of signs billboards are prohibited: 
(i) Animated, projected, moving or giving the illusion of 
movement (including any moving parts), scrolling, flashing (other 
than as addressed pursuant to Section 6.7.8.2 (6) (ii) and (iii) below), 
revolving, and blinking, and intermittently (see flashing) illuminated 
signs billboards, beacons (or any light directed at any location other 
than the sign billboard itself), searchlights, pennants, and inflatable 
signs billboards, including balloons; 
(ii) Signs Billboards with physical movements or any kind that 
change at intervals of more than once every eight (8) seconds; 



     
   

  
  

     
       

 
     
     
      

  
  
  

      
 

      
     

        
   

 
   

     
     

  
    

 
 

        
  

      
 

     
   

 
    

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(iii) Changeable copy or message signs billboards that change at 
intervals of more than once every eight (8) seconds. Changes of 
image shall be instantaneous as seen to the human eye and shall not 
use fading, rolling, window shading, dissolving or similar effects; 
(iv) Tri-vision signs billboards; 
(v) Video billboards signs or billboards signs that otherwise 
give the illusion of video or moving images; 
(vi) Signs Billboards with sound; 
(vii) Signs Billboards with pyrotechnics; 
(viii) Signs Billboards which by reason of position, wording, 
illustration, size, shape or color obstruct, impair, obscure, interfere 
with the view of, or may be confused with any traffic control signal 
or device or which may otherwise obstruct or interfere with traffic. 

7.	 (a) There shall be no more than one sign billboard in the Commercial I 
Zoning District; 
(b) There shall be no more than one sign billboard along the interstate 
highway layout in the Commercial III Zoning District. 

8.	 A sign billboard may be double sided. An individual sign billboard or 
sign billboard face shall not exceed six hundred seventy-two (672) square 
feet in total area on each side and shall not exceed fourteen (14) feet in 
height by forty-eight (48) feet in width, as calculated pursuant to Section 
6.7.3.1 of these Zoning Bylaws; 

9.	 A sign billboard shall be mounted on a pedestal or other support structure. 
The top of the sign billboard shall not exceed fifty (50) feet in height from 
the elevation of the Interstate Highway immediately adjacent thereto. The 
bottom of the sign billboard shall not exceed seventy (70) feet in height 
from the normal grade as calculated pursuant to Section 6.7.3.3 of these 
Zoning Bylaws; 

10.	 There shall be no sign billboard, including a roof sign billboard, on any 
building, whether erected or otherwise placed or painted on the building; 

11.	 No sign billboard shall be on or otherwise attached to a tree, utility pole, 
fence or rock; 

12.	 Lighting or other illumination related to the proposed sign billboard shall 
not project, glare or negatively impact abutting properties and shall not 
shine onto abutting roadways; 

13.	 The Applicant shall provide a 10' wide landscaped buffer around the base 
of the support structure to minimize its visual impact. 



 
   

   
   
 
    

 
  

       
  

     
   

  
   

   
 

    
 

   
 

 
 
   

 
 

  

     
 

     
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

  
    

 
    

   
   

6.7.8.3 	 Criteria for Approval:  The Planning Board shall not approve any applications for 
a Special Permit under Section 6.7.8 unless it finds that all of the following 
conditions are met and/or are incorporated into any Special Permit decision: 

1.	 The specific site is an appropriate location for the proposed sign billboard 
and the design and layout complies with the standards and requirements 
set forth in this Bylaw; 

2.	 The proposed sign billboard will not adversely affect the abutting 
neighborhood or have the effect of causing a hazard to motorists; 

3.	 The sign billboard is in accordance with Section 7.4.3.1 of the Zoning 
Bylaws.  Any Special Permit decision shall require compliance with 
Section 6.7.7.2 "Certificate of Insurance"; 

4.	 Any Special Permit decision shall require compliance with Section 6.7.7.3 
"Location of sign billboard; inclusion of permit number on sign 
billboard”; 

5.	 Any Special Permit decision shall require compliance with Section 6.7.7.5 
“Maintenance; inspection”; 

6.	 All permits are subject to any necessary approvals, restrictions and 
conditions required and/or issued by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
and/or the federal Government; and, 

The Planning Board, in granting the special permit, shall attach such additional 
conditions and safeguards as it deems necessary. 

6.7.8.4 	 Sign Maintenance/Removal: 

(a)	 All signs billboards and supporting structures shall be kept in good repair 
and free from tear, rust, and other indices of deterioration. 

(b)	 If a sign billboard permitted under Section 6.7.8 is abandoned, 
discontinued, blank, or is in disrepair for a period of ninety (90) days, it 
shall be cause for its removal. (For purposes of this section, a sign 
billboard is “blank” if: 

(i) there is no advertising copy paid for by a person other than 
the sign billboard owner or advertising an interest other than the 
rental of the sign for said ninety (90) day period; 
(ii) it advertises a business or service, enterprise or activity that 
is no longer operating or being offered or conducted; or 
(iii) the advertising message it displays becomes illegible in 
whole or substantial part.) The Building Inspector shall notify the 
owner and/or manager of the sign billboard and property owner in 
writing, specifying a forty-five (45) day period to remove or repair. 
If the sign billboard has not been removed or repaired within the 
time period to the satisfaction of the Building Inspector, the Building 
Inspector may revoke the sign billboard permit and cause the sign 



  
    

   
 

        
     

      
   

  
   

  
     

   
    

  
 

    

  
    

 
 

  
    

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
        

billboard to be removed forthwith.  All expenses for the removal 
shall be borne by the sign billboard owner and/or property owner as 
determined by the Building Inspector. 

If the Building Inspector determines that a sign billboard is an immediate threat to 
public safety irrespective of any stays granted to the sign billboard and/or 
property owner, the Building Inspector may cause any sign billboard, abandoned 
or not, and any portion of its support structure if deemed part of the public threat, 
to be immediately removed, and/or the threatened public area cordoned off. All 
expenses for protecting the public, including the removal of said sign billboard or 
stabilization of the public safety threat, shall be borne by the signowner billboard 
owner and/or property owner as determined by the Building Inspector. A sign 
billboard which is not abandoned may be returned to its original position, but only 
after repairs have been made and the public safety threat abated, to the satisfaction 
of the Building Inspector. 

6.7.8.5 	 Surety: 

The Applicant shall provide a financial surety to the Town which will cover the 
full cost of the removal of any sign billboard which is found to be abandoned, 
discontinued, blank or is in disrepair, as determined under Section 6.7.8.4. The 
Applicant shall deposit with the Town Accountant a surety in an amount which 
shall be determined by the Planning Board. Upon removal of the sign billboard, 
any remaining funds shall be returned to the Applicant without interest. 

6.7.8.6 	 Nothing in this Section 6.7.8 shall be applicable to On-Premise Signs, also known 
as accessory signs. 

Or do anything in relation thereto. 

Planning Board 



 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   
  

 
   

 

         

 

 

Warrant Article
 

For Special Town Meeting Within the Annual Town Meeting
 

May 2, 2016
 

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Stoneham Town Code, Chapter 9, Section 15, as 
follows, with addition to the current section as underlined below: 

Chapter 19, Section 15: 

All retail business establishments of any kind, nature or description, including, but not limited to 
convenience store, supermarkets and department stores, but excluding the restaurants and 
gasoline selling stations for the retail distribution of petroleum products and the retail and the 
convenience store products, in town shall be closed between the hours of 12:00 A.M. and 6:00 
P.M. each day. (This change would allow a gas station/convenience store to be open 24 hours). 

Arthur Sordillo 



 

 

  

   

  

   

 

     
    

 

  

    

    

 

 

    

    

 

  

   

   

 

 

   

 

 

  

 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

From: Dava Feltch Kilbride 

Date:  4/7/16 

RE: Committee Appointments for 4/30/16 

The following is a list of Board and Committee appointments set to expire on 4/30/16.  I have also 
included current vacancies. 

Bike and Greenway Committee: 

Positions expiring:  5 members 

Positions vacant: 1 member 

Board of Appeals: 

Positions expiring:  2 members; 1 associate member 

Positions vacant:  1 associate member 

Capital Improvement Advisory Committee: 

Positions expiring:  1 resident member 

Positions vacant:  1 resident member 

Conservation Commission: 

Positions expiring:  2 members; 2 associate members 

Council on Aging: 

Positions expiring:  1 member 



 

 

  

 

  

  

 

 

   

    

 

 

  

    

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Disability Committee 

Positions expiring:  2 members 

Farmers Market Committee 

Positions expiring:  3 members 

Historical Commission: 

Positions expiring:  2 members, 1 alternate member 

Vacant positions: 1 member 

Open Space and Recreation Committee 

Positions expiring:  2 members 

Vacant positions: 1 member 

Water and Sewer Review Board 

Positions expiring:  2 members 



 








